
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2014 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 

 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 
 

2. Approval of minutes of October 6, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

3. Citizen Comments 

 
4. Construction Updates – Presented by Mike Winch, Street Superintendent and Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 
5. Award bid for electrical equipment procurement for Northeast Lift Station – Presented by Sam Warp, 

Wastewater Superintendent 
 

6. Review of parking restrictions on Maple Avenue from 8th Street to 9th Street – Presented by Tom Turchi, 

City Engineer 
 

7. Approval of 2015 Yard Waste and Christmas Tree Collection Schedule – Presented by Mike Winch, 
Street Superintendent 

 

8. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

9. Adjournment 
 

 

Posted this 17th day of October, 2014 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
 
 
 

NOTE 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

10/20/14 
 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 
 

2. Approval of minutes of October 6, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

 
4. Construction Updates – Presented by Mike Winch, Street Superintendent and Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 

 
5. Award bid for electrical equipment procurement for Northeast Lift Station – Presented by Sam Warp, Wastewater 

Superintendent 
See attached memo.  Recommend approval of the bid submitted by L.W. Allen in the amount of 

$346,270 and authorize execution of a contract. 
 

 

6. Review of parking restrictions on Maple Avenue from 8th Street to 9th Street – Presented by Tom Turchi, City 
Engineer 

See attached memo.  Recommend “No Parking – Here To Corner” on the west side of South Maple 
Avenue from 35 feet south of the south right of way line of 8th Street (the northern most driveway 

to the corner). 

 
 

7. Approval of 2015 Yard Waste and Christmas Tree Collection Schedule – Presented by Mike Winch, Street 
Superintendent 

See attached schedule.  Recommend approval. 

 
 

8. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

 
9. Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF OCTOBER 6, 2014 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Vice-Chairman Cummings at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall 

Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Tom Buttke, Gary Cummings, Chris Jockheck, and Ed Wagner     

           EXCUSED:  Mike Feirer 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Alderman Earll; City Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City 

Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; City Surveyor Hawley; 

Building Services Supervisor Pokorny; Cemetery Coordinator, Baltus; Street 

Superintendent Winch; Wastewater Superintendent Warp; Assistant Finance 

Director Hanson; Phil Severson, Strand Associates, Inc; the media; and others.  

 

PW14-138    Motion by Buttke, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

September 15, 2014 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments - None 

    

Street Superintendent Winch presented a Street Division construction update.  City Engineer Turchi 

presented an Engineering Division construction update with a special note that Central Avenue will be 

closed at Veterans Parkway starting Monday, October 13, 2014 to allow the railroad to replace the 

crossing.  The closure will last approximately seven days. 

 

Phil Severson, Strand Associates, Inc. presented the 2014 Wastewater Rate Review.  

PW14-139    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the revised Wastewater 

User Charges as presented in Table 3 of Strand Associates, Inc. memo dated October 1, 2014, to be 

adopted with an effective date of January 1, 2015 and request an ordinance be drafted for Common 

Council consideration.  

Motion Carried 
 

PW14-140    Motion by Buttke, by Wagner to recommend approval of the revised 2015 Machinery and 

Equipment Rates and refer Resolution 2014-58 to the Common Council for consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW14-141    Motion by Jockheck, second by Buttke to recommend approval of the revised 2015 

Wastewater Machinery and Equipment Rates and refer Resolution 2014-59 to the Common Council for 

consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW14-142    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the revised cemetery 

fees for 2015 as presented, which include the following:  

 Traditional Opening    $   795.00 

 Cremation Opening    $   475.00 

 Infant Opening    $   225.00 

 Niche Opening    $   180.00 

 Single Niche Space    $1,030.00 

 Double Niche Space    $2,060.00 

 Ground Burial Space    $   795.00 

 Infant/Cremation Space   $   420.00    

 Disinterment Charge    $   995.00 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

October 6, 2014 

Page 2 
 

 Companion/Monument Burial  $   180.00 

 Over Time Charge    $   350.00 

 Winter Charge (November 1
st
 to April 1

st
) $     65.00 

 Crypt Space – Lower Two Levels  $6,000.00 

 Crypt Space – Upper Two Levels  $5,000.00 

 Crypt Opening     $   400.00 

Motion Carried 

 

Cemetery Coordinator Baltus presented an update on the Cemetery Mausoleum project.  The foundation 

was set on September 5
th

.  The granite is being installed now and he hopes to have the building complete 

by the end of the week.  Sidewalks will then be paved and he hopes to have the building open by the 

first or second week in November. 

 

PW14-143    Motion by Wagner, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the low base bid 

submitted by Earth, Inc. of Arpin, WI for demolition of properties in the south 200 block between 

Central Avenue and Chestnut Avenue at a cost not to exceed $89,999.99 and authorize execution of a 

contract.   

Motion Carried 

 

PW14-144    Motion by Buttke, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the sanitary sewer lining 

schedule for 2014 and authorize advertising for bids.   

Motion Carried 

 

City Engineer Turchi presented an update on drainage issues in the North Hills Subdivision area.  This 

was an information item only. 

 

Recommended items for future agendas - None 
 

Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner that the meeting be adjourned at 6:30 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck





Mary
Dan Knoeck

Mary
Steve Barg











 
 
 
    
    
    
    
 
BA
 
Th
 
AN
 
So
Ma
 
Ex

 
E 
 
Du
en
 
RE
 
I r
35
 
Re
Th
Th
 
Co
 
 
__
St
 
 
 

        TO: 
  FROM: 
   DATE: 
       RE:     

ACKGROUND

he city receive

NALYSIS 

outh Maple Av
arshfield Com

xisting conditi
 

 The sp
 Parking

17th Street is 

ue to the amo
ntering and ex

ECOMMEND

recommend t
5 feet south o

espectfully su
homas R. Turc
homas Turchi 

oncurrence: 

____________
teve Barg, City

Board of P
Tom Turch
October 17
Request to

D 

ed a request t

venue betwee
mprehensive P

ons on E 17th

eed limit is 25
g is allowed o

a narrow asp

ount of neigh
xiting their re

DATION 

hat “NO PARK
of the south ri

bmitted, 
chi 

___________
y Administrat

Public Works
hi, City Engin
7, 2014 
o review par

to review par

en 8th Street a
Plan. 

h Street betwe

5 MPH.  
on both sides 

phalt street w

borhood park
sidence due t

KING – HERE
ight of way lin

_______  
tor   

s 
neer 

rking restric

rking restrictio

and 9th Street

een Central A

of the street

with ditches on

king utilized b
to vehicles pa

E TO CORNER
ne of 8th Stree

ctions on S M

ons on S Map

t is classified a

Avenue and M

(alternate sid
 

n both sides.

y a local busi
arking to close

R” be posted o
et (the northe

________
Daniel G. 

Me

Maple Avenu

ple Avenue be

as a ‘Local St

aple Avenue 

de parking pe

ness in the a
e to the drive

on the west s
ern most driv

____________
Knoeck, P.E. 

mor

ue. 

etween 8th Str

treet’ in the 2

are as follow

r the municip

rea a residen
eway entrance

side of South 
veway to the c

___________
Director of P

C
Marsh

rand

reet & 9th Stre

007-2027 City

s: 

pal ordinance)

t is having dif
e. 

Maple Avenu
corner).   

_ 
ublic Works 

City of
hfield

dum

eet.   

y of 

). 

fficulty 

ue from 

f 
d

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 






	01 - BPW Agenda 10-20-14
	02 - BPW Background 10-20-14
	03 - 10-06-14 BPW Minutes
	04 - Street Department Update
	05 - Northeast Lift Station
	06 - South Maple Avenue Parking Memo
	07 - Recycling Program Update

